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From: Stanley Smith <stanley-smith@gomail.net>
To: Judy Baker <j-baker@abcnet.com>

Date: January 10

Subject: Speech contest

Hi Judy,

Have you come back from your trip to Tokyo yet? The weather report said that
there was no rain last week in Tokyo, so I'm sure you really enjoyed sightseeing
there. This was your first visit to Japan. Were you able to make yourself
understood in Japanese?

My sister Beth, living in Tokyo now, emailed me and said that you came to her
apartment last Wednesday. I hear that you and she went to see Tokyo Skytree.
How was it? What did you do other than that? Actually, I really want to hear
about your trip. Do you have some free time this weekend? Can I visit you?

By the way, I wanted to ask you about the speech contest both of us are supposed
to take part in. The theme for the contest this time is "My Dream.” Have you
decided what to speak about? I'm thinking of speaking about my dream to become
a high school teacher and I've made a draft of it. I'd like you to read it when I see
you this weekend.

Your friend,

Stanley
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What is true about Judy?
1 She visited Tokyo for the first time.
2 She experienced heavy rain in Tokyo.
3 She wasn’t in Tokyo last week.
4 She can’t speak Japanese at all.




[](2) Stanley knows that

1 Judy emailed Beth last Wednesday.

2 Judy went to see Tokyo Skytree by herself.
3 Judy and Beth used to share an apartment.
4

Judy visited his sister in Tokyo. [

[13) What does Stanley ask Judy to do regarding the speech contest?
1 Write a speech for him.

2 Check his draft of his speech.
3 Participate in the contest with him.

4 Help him to be a high school teacher. [
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Do you think it is better for students to wear school uniforms or their own clothes?
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Mr. Barkley stayed in City Hospital until last week. His daughters Sarah and Diane held a
dinner party to celebrate their father’s recovery. They invited three of his friends in the next
town and kept it secret. So Mr. Barkley was surprised to see them.

Question : Why was Mr. Barkley surprised?

His friends stayed in City Hospital.
His friends came to the party.
His friends moved to the next town.
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His friends knew his secret. [ ]
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1 He was not free.
2 She wasn’t able to reserve a tennis court.
3 She had a fight with him.

4 He got hurt.
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It did not taste delicious.
It was made using eggs.
It was too old.

It had too much apples. [ ]
To buy another bag.

To have the bag exchanged.

To get her money back.

To see the bag designer. [ ]

They want to clean up the park.

They want a lot of cans and bottles.

They want to make posters.

They want to play in the park. [ ]

The restaurant was too busy.

The restaurant was not open.

She did not have enough money.

She had already eaten pizza. [ ]

His mother needed help.

His mother got sick.

He left his phone there.

He forgot his ticket. [ ]

Because he was too tired.

Because he couldn’t come home.

Because he lost his book.

Because he got an eye disease. [ ]
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